
Robert Spallina 

From: 
Sent: 

Roraff, Victoria [Victoria.Roraff@opco.com] 
Friday, February 08, 2013 10:27 AM 

To: Robert Spallina 
Subject: RE: Stanford Statement Request 

I don't have a file on all of them - but here's what I'm able to provide: 

NM2012273 - Bernstein Holdings LLC- became G51-1403458 
NM2012109- Bernstein Family Investments LLLP - became G51-1403425 
NM2010376-
NJF011401- Bernstein Family Investments LLLP - became G51-1403433 
NJF011443 -
NJF011674 - Bernstein Family Investments LLLP- became G51-1403441 
NJF010213-

Thank you, 

Vickie Roraff 
Hcgistered Client Servir.e Associate 

( )ppcuheimer & Co. Jue. 
Bo\'a Villa~c Corporate Center 
1t.8:i.5 Technology \Vay 
Suite ,fO() 
Boca Haton. FL 3:H.3 i 

(T) .5() J -(i20-3 l l 7 
(fl .5(i l-'1· l G-8071 
Toll Free - 888-999-3660 

victoria.ro1~1Jl@opco.com 

http://fa .opco.corn/ evan. fan-ell 

From: Robert Spallina [mailto:rspallina@tescherspallina.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 10:07 AM 
To: Roraff, Victoria 
Subject: RE: Stanford Statement Request 

What accounts are those? 

----------- - ---
From: Roraff, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Roraff@opco.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 10:04 AM 
To: Robert Spallina 
Subject: RE: Stanford Statement Request 

Hi, 

No, please scroll down on the email - no attachment. 

Thanks, 

1 

TS003797 




